GREENWOOD TOWNSHIP REGULAR MEETING June 9, 2020

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Supervisor Fred Lindsey.

ROLL CALL

Present: Carol Havrilla, Fred Lindsey, Brandi Curio, John Miller, and Suzy Scott.

MINUTES

Motion was made by Curio and seconded by Miller to accept the minutes of the regular meeting of May 19, 2020, with the following correction: Curio voted no on approval of Employee Handbook.

Yes: Lindsey, Havrilla, Miller, Scott.

No: Curio. Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE

None.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Doug Casterline addressed the board as to what can be done about improving the road conditions on Stickfort Road. He was advised by the County Road Commission that there was no money to repair the road and that they would require financial assistance from the Township to make the necessary repairs. Lindsey will take it under consideration and check with the Road Commission and have more information at the next meeting.

County Commissioner Tom McCauley also reported on Town Line Road construction.

CLERK'S FINANCIAL REPORTS

Motion was made by Curio and seconded by Miller to accept the General Fund's May Manifest of Bills in the amount of \$13,437.76 and the Fire Fund's May Manifest of Bills in the amount of \$25,254.13.

Yes: All. No: None. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Carol Havrilla gave the Treasurer's report.

REPORTS

Sheriff: Sheriff Grace stated that the sheriff department remains open during the COVID-19 virus with the exception of the lobby, and all deputies remain healthy. He also mentioned the two mileage issues that will be on the November General August Primary Election ballot – for operational costs and for drug reinforcement and education. [7-14-2020]

Fire Department: Chief John Miller gave the May fire report.

Zoning Administrator: Zoning Administrator, Paul Eddy, reported on recent permits, zoning and nuisance violations.

Planning Commission: Ron Palmquist stated that the next meeting will be June 16, 2020.

Z.B.A.: No meeting held.

Assessor: Rick Monk presented his report on current activities for the month of May.

AGENDA APPROVAL

Motion was made by Miller and seconded by Curio to approve the agenda of June 9, 2020.

Yes: All. No: None. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

None.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Fire Policies: Havrilla moves to approve Fire Policies 300 series as recommended by Chief Miller. Curio seconds.

Yes: All.

No: None

Motion carried.

B. COVID-19 pay: Motion was made by Havrilla, seconded by Curio, to approve hazard pay to Tyler Booth at the transfer site in the amount of \$200.00 a month, retroactive from March 2020 to July 31, 2020. Issue to be revisited in August if COVID-19 restrictions are still in place.

Yes: All.

No: None.

Motion carried.

C. Eagle Scout Project: Motion was made by Miller, seconded by Curio, to accept Eagle Scout Brock Connelly's proposal to install a flag pole and fire danger sign at the Greenwood Fire Department Station 2 to earn his Eagle Badge. Approximate cost of the project is \$1200.00, which Brock will earn by fund raising, sales of popcorn, and can drive.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Doug Casterline inquired about Township funding and losses. County Commissioner Tom McCauley congratulated Sheriff Kevin Grace on receiving an award for distinguished sheriff. McCauley also states that the new Oscoda County building will be open as of June 10, 2020.

REMARKS FROM THE BOARD

None.

NEXT MEETING

Tuesday, July 14, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.

MEETING ADJOURNED

Motion was made by Curio, seconded by Scott, to adjourn at 6:40 p.m.

Yes: All. No: None. Motion carried.

Suzanne C. Scott, Clerk	Fred V. Lindsey, Supervisor